5:00pm

HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
March 20th, 2024

Executive Session of Ad Hoc Committee to Discuss Employee Discipline

5:15pm

Regular Meeting

1.

91 ERa L0 1S

Call to Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
a. AdHoc Committee to Address Employee Discipline
b. Budget Committee
Communications
Public Input
Unfinished Business
a. Other
New Business
a. Seod Library Prescntation
b. Policy Review
i. Inter-library Loan (no changes)
ii. Chromebook Checkout (to be removed)
iii.  Library Card
c. Special Hours for Programs April 26 and May 31
d. Board Bylaws
e. Strategic Plan
f.  Other

10. Board Education

a. 2023 Library Statistics

11. Adjournment



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
February 21st, 2024
5:15pm
Present: Daryl Shrock, Doug Denney, Jessica Mankey, Terri Salzano-Sees, Sue Jepsen,
Jamie Hoffman, Rebekah Benjamin
Absent: None
Visitors: Eric Fry

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order: Doug called the meeting to order.
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Sue motioned to approve the minutes as
amended, Terri seconded. Minutes approved.
3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills:

a. Appropriation Correction: Daryl motioned to approve the Financial
Report and Bills along with the Appropriation Correction. Jamie seconded.

Motion approved.

4. Report of the Librarian: Beka reviewed personnel changes. She noted a change
away from the Hoopla service and outlined the focus of the Summer Reading

Program and planned programming.
5. Committee Reports: None
6. Communications: None
7. Public Input: Nonc
8. Unfinished Business: None
a. Other
9. New Business
a. Review Personnel Handbook Sections: Jessica moved to approve all
three of the listed personnel handbook sections below, Daryl seconded.
Motion passed.
i. Hours of Work
ii. Paid Time Off



iii. Termination of Employment
b. Non-resident Fee: Beka reviewed the price increase on non-resident fee.
Terri motioned to approve the new fee and Rebekah seconded.
Non-resident fee approved.
c. Closing for In-service: Beka plans for half-day closure for 24 April, 8
August, 6 November for in-services. Terri motioned to approve the closing
dates, Sue seconded. Motion approved.
d. Markle Closing for Eclipse: Due to heavy traffic and the hours Markle is
open on Mondays it will be best to close the facility during this event. Terri
motioned to approve the closing, Jamie seconded. Motion carried.
e. Huntington Rearrangement Concept Approval: Beka overviewed the
space needs we have observed. Lots of people are using the building and
we need to readjust the space to fit the needs. There was discussion about
this and Beka asked whether the Board is supportive to pursue project
possibilities. The Board is supportive.
f. Annual Report: Beka noted a couple of items from the report and is
planning to bring info back to us to discuss.
g. Budget Committee: Beka asked for volunteers to join a discussion to
evaluate how and where we are spending and ensure that we are operating
appropriately to our size and offering the services and programs that are
needed and desired in our community. Sue and Rebekah volunteered to join
this committee.
h. Other: None
10. Board Education
a. Open Door Law Compliance: Beka overviewed how the ODL works and
she discussed the features that are most important to us as a Library. She
read the compliance summary document to the board.
11, Adjournment: Rebekah motioned to adjourn. Sue seconded. Meeting
adjourned.



Huntington City-Township Public Library
March 2024

Director’s Report

e Markle Branch Manager, Linda Smith, has retired. Wayne Huxhold has taken her place
and is fitting in well in his new position.

e We have been celebrating April's upcoming eclipse with a month of eclipse themed
programming. We have also been giving away eclipse glasses. We have around 3,100
glasses which we have gotten free from several different organizations, including EMA.
A reminder that the Markle Branch will be closed on April 8th due to expected traffic and
crowds related to the eclipse.

e Our annual Easter Egg Hunt will be held March 28th and 29th. This event brings
hundreds of children and teens to the library to hunt for eggs.

e April will see the kickoff of our Seed Library with a Jumpstart Your Garden program on
April 10th in Huntington and April 12th in Markle.

e April 7th-13th is National Library Week. We will be celebrating with a patron appreciation
event on April 10th.



Financial Report

Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 2/21/2024 0 3/20/2024
Start of  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YTD this month Yrop Balance
1. Operating Fund
100 OPERATING $1,887,205.22 $237,730.45 $520,161.91 $60,867.90 $180,948.45  $1,547,991.76
Subtotal $7,887,205.22 $237,730.45 $520,161.91 $60,867.90 $180,948.45 $1,547,991.76
2. Special Revenue
200 GIFT (REGULAR) $179,093.81 $4.00 $356.30 $502.58 $3,730.27 $182,467.78
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $8,786.45 $107.41 $1,641.03 $220.48 $339.54 $7,484.96
202 LITERACY $21,760.79 $0.00 $0.00 $63.16 $122.36 $21,883.15
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $46,076.73 $0.00 $39.00 $126.32 $3,504.22 $49,541.95
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205 GIFT CHILDRENS ROOM $2,426.85 $0.00 $3,897.35 $114.95 $3,479.34 $2,008.84
207 BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,870.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,870.19
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $2,053.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,053.36
209 OUTREACH $9,196.67 $0.00 $0.00 $125.99 $999.51 $10,196.18
276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND $10,793.77 $0.00 $0.00 $163.16 $7.212.94 $18,006.71
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
280 ALA GRANT 2023 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00
Subtotal $315,058.62 $111.41 $5,933.68 $1,316.64 $19,388.18 $328,513.12
4. Capital Projects
400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $95,146.28 $0.00 $0.00 $176.72 $365.28 $95,511.56
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
421 RAINY DAY FUND $1,037,213.81 $41,687.00 $77,990.00 $2,529.93 $4,956.55 $964,180.36
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7,732,360.09 $41,687.00 $77,990.00 $2,706.65 $5321.83 $1,059,691.92
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $10,709.16 $23,521.13 $10,709.16 $23,514.13 ($7.00)
804 FICA $0.05 $8,208.73 $19,163.45 $8,208.73 $19,163.46 $0.06
806 STATE $0.00 $3,199.11 $6,256.12 $3,455.62 $8,100.22 $1,844.10
807 COUNTY $0.00 $1,828.43 $3,657.14 $1,993.33 $4,630.05 $1,072.91
808 INSURANCE (31,683.89) $3,757.39 $13,939.83 $3,972.72 $9,737.23 ($5,886.49)
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $700.00 $1,660.00 $700.00 $1,660.00 $0.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $140.00 $350.00 $350.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $460.00 $1,000.00 $460.00 $1,000.00 $0.00
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $500.00 $1,200.00 $500.00 $1,200.00 $0.00
814 GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal ($1,683.84) $29,362.82 $70,297.67 $30,139.56 $69,355.09 ($2,626.42)
Grand Total $3,332,940.09 $308,891.68 $674,383.26 $95,030.75 $275,013.55  $2,933,570.38
Total all banks =  $2,933,570.38

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Wednesday, March 13, 2024

Page 1 of 1



vjo [ 28vq PZ0Z ‘SI Yodopy ‘Aopsaupayy  uo pajutid

869 €8°0L0'6% 11'626'€S$ 06'29v$ 00°C00€L$ 00°0$ 00°000'cL$ sa||ddng uoneyueg/Bbulues|g/bunessdo 122
218 66'GrC'12$ 10'vS.'v$ 000% 00°C00'9Z% 00°0$ 00°000'92$ soIddng 90O 1BYI0 €12
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00't$ 000$ 00'1$ SpJooaY |ePIO |L1'e
sonyddng 7
¥'08 98'/16'L¥Y'L$ ¥1°28€'€G€$ T AXWAZR 00°00£'108°L$ 0000cL08'Lg  1830)QNS
9.6 L TAAN £ zLrles ¥9'6.1% 00°06.¢$ 00°0$ 00°05.% UOISIA uonngiuod sekojldwa €|
(G ITEN )
000! 00°005% 00°03$ 000% 00°005% 00°0$ 00°005%$ slysuag) slyauag safkoidwz 1Y 621
6L 05'6vL'v$ 05°0S¢'1$ 00°08$ 00°001'9% 000% 0000/'9% [e3uaQg UoHNqUuoY sakoldwa 8zt
8z8 69'L¥6'6% 1€°850'2$ 0003 0000021 $ 00°0$ 00°000°ZL$ Q.11 uonnqujuo) sJafojdwy /271
88 ¥0°'G0L'6% 96'v68'L$ 00'0% 00°000'L 1§ 00°0$ 00°000'11$ dLs uonnguuo) ssafoldwy 9z'L
£¢8 12°6.6'68 6Z126'1$ S7681% 000051 1$ 00°0$ 00'005°L1$ "su| 8y uolngluog stehodwy 6z'L
Sl ¥£'282'291$ 99212 Lv$ zl'g88'8L$ 00°000'0LZ$ 00°0$ 00°000'0le$ uyesH dnois uonnqguiuo) sefoldw gL
zz8 81°/02'92$ 75°269'6$ 09°19v'e$ 00'000°Z€$ 00°0$ 00'000°ZE$ aafojdw3 - Jd3d uonnquiuod sJakoldws Lgz'L
z'18 80°8v.'16% z6'15e 1S GG'681'6% 00000'CLL$ 00°0$ 00'000°¢L1$ Aeiar - 443d uonnquuo) sakoldws ¢€z'L
0001t 00°000'€$ 00°0% 000% 00°000°'c$ 00°0$ 00°000°c$ uoiesuadwog juswhojdwsun zz'L
0L8 2.'9¢8'18$ 8Z'¢9L'61$ £9'80Z'8$ 00°000°101$ 000$ 00°000°'101$ VOl4 31eys sgafoldwy 1Z')
9'66 00°0.6'2$ 000¢$ 00°0¢$ 00°000'8$ 00'0$ 00°000'8$ (062) sinoH |euoIppY G1'L
018 12'G89'69% 6ZvlE'9LS 0Z'6£5'9% 00°000'98% 00'0% 00'000°98% SIO)uEr Jo sabeM 1|
(mojpano
08 LG'¥GZ'268% 6Y'GYL 1128 Z1'e51'v6% 00°000°0L1'L$ 00°0$ 00°000'041°1% abep pue Aiejeg) sjuejsissy Jo Aejes z|'}
608 08'820'8.% o0z'Lzr'els 8Y'9LY'L$ 00°05%'96% 0003% 00°05+'96% ueleiqr jo Atejes L1}

§2314498 [IDUOSAD] ]

Uy 2ouvppg ari yuopy sty  uonvridosddy  uonyvradosddy  uonvridosddy uonduosaq # 1unody
W2215g SIUIUWIISINGSI(J  SJUIUISINGSIT Jua1in) 01 28uvy) Jonuuy
¥20c/0c/E o1 vToz/iiic wo4,] :ap( odoy

Azeiqry anqnd diysumo | -A319 uojbupuny
ONILVH3dO 001  40f 1odoy uonvrdosddy



#Jo 7 a3vg

pZ0C ‘1 yoivpy ‘Avpsaupay

uo parulid

z'08 SS¥I8'vS GrG8L'LS 18'89€$ 00'000°9$ 00°0$ 00'000'9$ uojbuiuny S)Sepp PUe 1IMES $G'E
168 00'862$ 00'26% 00'92$ 00°CSES 00°0% 00°05€$ SIEIN JSJBM LEGE
LS. 69'122'2$ 1£'82.9$ €1'v9z$ 00°C00'c$ 00'0$ 00'000'c$ uolBununy JSJeAR €GE
062 £2'909'2$ 12°¢69% G0'6ves 00°coc'c$ 00'0$ 00°00€'€$ appep Apouioa|g 1ZG'¢
€Z8 1S ¥6¥'S5$ €7'G0S'L 1S 0Z'116'€$ 00°C00'G9$ 00°0$ 00°000'59$ (mojpaa0 samin) uolbununH Ajoulos|3 z6'¢
802 G0'6v8$ G6'0SE$ €0'0LL$ 00°coz'L$ 00°0$ 00°002'L$ SEeN sBD LLGE
6'99 L1'29¢'6$ 68°L€9'V$ 08°€LL'TS 00°000'%1$ 00'0$ 00'000'%1$ uolbununy se9 LG'e
000l 00°005°'9v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°005'9t$ 00°0$ 00°005'9v$ souelnsu| [euonessdo zy'e
vl (00°2519) 00°259% 00°0$ 00°005$ 00°0$ 00°005$ spuog [ePYO Ly'e
866 60°0L6'L 1S 16'62¢$ 00'0$ 00°000'Z1$ 00°0$ 00000'C}$ S3DIJON 21|and Pue BuisiueApY LE'¢
81 GP'651'9% G5'0vS'T$ 000$ 00°000'6$ 0003 00°000'6$ uawdojaas( [eU0ISS3j0Id ¥T'E
v'16 vZ'861°'cS 9.'10€$ 9,228 00'005'€$ 00°0% 00°005'c$ osuadx3 BuisaelL £Z'¢
6¢L 0¢'166% 02°802Z% 00'0$ 00°008$ 00°0$ 00°008% Buiddiug pue abeisod zz'¢
18 00'6ELC$ 00'69.% 00'652$ 00'006'c$ 00°0$ 00°005'c$ apirey / Buipung aley-3 - VNI LELTE
018 00'9£9'$ 00'680°'L$ 00'€9€$ 00'622'S$ 0003 00'622'6$ uojbuiunyy / Buipung sley-3 - YN3 €12°¢
v'8L 86'G0.$ Z0v618 o' v9$ 00°006% 00°0$ 00°006% ape - suoyds|al Liz'€
108 06'G£0'F$ 01 ¥96$ 001728 00'000'6$ 00°0$ 00'000'G$ Xed pue suoydajel 1Z'€
g9¢ GE'9G8°c1$ SOCPL'vTS 62'669'12$ 00°000'8¢$ 00°0$ 00°000'8€$ S|elalepy o1uoNdd|3 9yL'e
829 ¥2'182'9% 9,°8LL'¢$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ 00'0% 00'000'01$ soseqejeq Gpl'S
0'004 00°000°€t$ 000$ 00'0$ 00°000'€L$ 00'0% 00'000°€}$ SPUNOID) 10} JOGET PSRBAUOD LiL'E
628 L0'9¥E'61$ 66'€59'C$ 09'92¢'L$ 00'000°'2Z$ 00°0$ 00°000'2Z$ SSOIAIDS [RUOISSRJ0IH J9UI0 ¥L'E
000} 00°000°}$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°L$ 000$ 00°000°L$ seoineg [eba ¢l'g
000l 00'}1$ 000% 000$ 00'L$ 000$ 00'L$ SIS |BINJYOBYYDIY pue Buussuibuly gi'¢
000! 00°1$ 000% 00°0$ 00'+$ 00°0% 00°1L$ seouag bumnsuo) )¢
234y ) pup S30144385 AYID €
LLL z8'L1e'0es 81°€89'8$ 05'29v$ 00'.00'6€$ 00°100'6€$ 1ero1qns
uIpwdYy aouvppg aix yuuopy sty  uoyvisdosddy  uonviiadosddy  uonviridosddy uondiiosa(q # unoddy
Jua2434 SIUIUISINGSIT ~ SIUIUWISINGSI(T Ju244m) 03 23uvYy) jonuuy




p Jo ¢ 28vyq

20T ‘SI Yoavpy “Avpsaupa 4

uo pamtg

] 09'8/8'21% AR 262V LS 00°050°22% 00°0$ 00°050'22$ s|eusiel fensia-olpny |2y
G'g- (05°929%) 05°9.9'8% 00°0% 00°000°'8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ siadedsmoN pue S[esIpoldd 9’y
v 92°90%'9.$ ¥Z'£65'92$ 98'/v8'LLS 00°000'€0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'¢01$ s)oog G'¥
0001 00°000'0L$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00°C00'01$ 00°0% 00°000'0L$ apeibdn ABojouyoda] ssIndwod ¢v'y
9'c6 A TAR: LS 8LV/G$ 00°0$ 00°C00'6$ 00°0$ 00°000'6$ juswdinb3 ABojouyoal zy'y
816 GLere LS §8'959% 00°0$ 00°C00'8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ wawdinb3g pue amyuing 'y
0001 00'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ Buipiing ueys JsylO sluswsAoIdW] €p
0’00t 00'1$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'}$ 00°0% 00'}$ sbuipiing z'v
0001 00'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ puet |y
i0/NQ# (962t$) 96'CL$ 00°0% 00C$ 00°0% 00°0$ shejinQ (eyde) 18410 ¥
sdopno jondo) ¢
69 $8'851'092$ GL'ELB'YLLS 91'681'6.$ 00'TEL'GLE$ 00°2ELGLES [ejo3qng
0001 00'L$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0% 00'L$ JHI7 01 I9ysuelL #6'C
000} 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'L$ 00°0%$ 00'L$ SJUBWSSSSY PUE SOXe| £6'C
0001 00'1$ 0003 00°0$ 001$ 00°0% 00'L$ sueo Atelodwa] UO 1s8IB| Z6'E
086 00°05¥'2$ 00°05$ 00'05% 00'00S'2$ 000% 00'005'2% seng 16¢
0001 00'L$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'1$ 00'0% 00'1$ slejuay ejes3 ey zL'¢
0001 00't$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'L$ 00'0$ 00'1$ [eyuay Juswdinbg | 2°¢
i0/MQ# (9€°0.£'29) 9€'0.£'2$ 00°0% 00°C$ 00°0$ 000% sjuswanoidw pue Jreday Buipling £9°¢
Ayl 12°952'€$ CLEVLLYS eLErL 1Y% 00°000°5%$ 00°0$ 00°000'6¥$ 19BJUCD pue doueusuRl S| GZ9°E
016 GG PIE LS SrSTLLS 00°0% 00°00S'21$ 000 00°006'Z1$ soueuajuleyy ABojouyos | ¥z9'¢
6G. 00229'01$ 00'82£'c$ 00'522$ 00'000't1$ 00°0% 00000'71L$ sjuswaalby asuaolm ABojouyos) €z9'e
€9 LT'6£6'01% €2'090'9$ 00°652$ 00°000°2L$ 00°0$ 00000°21$ soueusjulel ANIOB PRJOBIUCD ZZY'E
6'GL €0°292°L1$ 162£L'cS L6C1G'1S 00'005'G1$ 0003 0000S'G1$ doueusjulely pue BuiseaT uswdinby Lzg'¢
0001 00°000'7$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°000'¥$ 00°0% 00'000't$ soueusjuley pue Jieday swdinby zg'e
g¢L ££°862$ 19°L6% 68'12$ 00'06€$ 00°0$ 00°05¢$ SPUBINSISEAN PUE JOMES L HG'C
uway 2ouvIng arx yuopy s1yy  uonviedosddy  uwonvridosddy  uonviidosddy uondridsa(q # unoddy
W14 SJUPWIISINGSI(T  SIUAHISINGSI(T JuaLIN) 01 23uvY) jonuuy




¥ Jo y 2804

f 24114 am. I Yo4vpy .;-Q‘hwﬂﬁu\: Uo pajursg

'8661/1/1 uo Aleiqr aljgnd diysumo] -Aj9 uojbuniuny 1o} SJUNoddY 4O pleog dlels ayy Aq panoiddy

z8L . 60°G20'0/8'L$ 16'191'026% Sv0£L'28C8 00°€2'06€'Z$ 00'0% 00'LET06ECS 1301 puvin

€'6L 95°089'LELS vhezl'ers 0£0S.'v1$ 00'708'v2L$ 00408°v/18 [ejoiqng

9Z8 62295 L1$ VL LEv'ES zs6er' LS 000001 $ 000$ 00°000'71$ Buisssooid sieusie gy

0°00} 00°05.$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°05.$ 000$ 00°05.$ SUOIDRY|0D JBYIO 6L Y
0001 001 000$ 00'0$ 00'+$ 00°0$ 00'L$ JHIdSNI 2L
uwwaYy ouvyg arLx yuop sty  uonvridosddy  uonvridosddy  uonvridosddy uondiidsa(q # wunodoy
20434 SJUIWIISINGSI(T  SIUIUISINGSI(T Jua4iny) 01 23uvy) jonuuy




1.fo [ 25vq PZOZ ‘ST YOIDRY “‘ADpSaupay U0 pajurdg

'8661/1/1 uo Aieiqi olignd diusumo ] -Ai0 uoiBuiluny 10} SJUNO29Y O pieog alels auy Aq panoiddy

000} . 00°'L¥e oS 0003 0003 00 L2 07$ 0008 00'1+T0v$ o] punin

000} 00'L¥Z'0rs$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00 L7Z'0r$ 00°L¥Z0r$ [ej03qng

0001 00'Lv2'S$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'L¥2's$ 00°0% 00'L¥Z's$ juswdinb3 pue ainyuing ¢

0001 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°C00'0LS 00°0$ 00°000°0L$ Buipiing ueyy Jeuyi0 suswancidw| €y

0004 00°000'0Z$ 000$ 00°0% 00°C00'02$ 00°0$ 00°000°0Z$ sbuiping z'v

0’00l 00°000'G%$ 000$ 00°0% 00°C00‘G$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ sfepnQ |ended 18ylo v
sdopno jondv) ¢

uwwy 2ouvIpyg ari yop styy  uonpvridosddy  uoyviridosddy  uonvridosddy uondiiosaq # unosdy

22134 SHUIWISINGSI(T ~ SIUIMISINGSI(] JU3141) 01 a8uny) Jonuuy

v20c/0z/e oL vToiiiiie wot a1 ( 1odoy

Aseuqr 2iiqnd diysumo-A319 uoybununy
39 INIWIAOHAINI AMVHEIT 00y 40/ 1ioday uoyvridosddy



ZJjo [ 25vq PZ07 ‘ST YDy ‘Avpsaupagy — uo pamuig

§'68 00°09.'09¥$ 00°066'2.$ 00°£89'L¥$ 00°CS.'8€5$ 00°052'855% [eroyqng
0001 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°C00'0L$ 00°0% 00°000°0L% wswdinb3y ABojouysel zyv
000} 00°000'G1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°C00'SL$ 00°0% 00°000'G1$ wswdinby pue ainyung ¥y
12 00°09/'202$ 00°066'2.$ 002891 +% 00°06.'682¢$ 00°0% 00°05.'682% ueid Juswaoe|dsy OVAH LE'Y
0001 00°000'G01$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°000'S0L$ 00°0% 00°000'G0L$ Buipling uey} ;oY sjuswanoidw] ¢y
{WINN# 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sBuiping z'v
0001 00°000'¢Z1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'€21$ 00°0% 00°000'€Z1$ shepno 1ended Joul0 ¢
sdopney jondo) ¢
0001 00°059'09% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°059'09% 00059 09% 1ejoigng
000 00°059'0€$ 00 0% 00°0$ 00°059'0€$ 000% 00°059'0¢$ sjuawanoidw| pue siedsy Buipiing £9'¢
0001 00°000°01$ 00'0$ 0003 00°000°04$ 00°0% 00°000°01$ (molsAQ saimin) uolbuunH AJouioe|a zg'¢
0001 00°000'0Z$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'0Z% 00°0$ 00°000'02% S8OINBG [BUOISSBI0Id 1YID tL'E
m%“.@&ﬂu puv $221442§ kN@\NQ s
0001 00°000'G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'G$ 00°000'6$ gj01qng
0001 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'6$ 00°0% 00°000'6$ sailddng uopeyues/Buiuesi/bunersdo 1zZ
sanddng -7
0001 00'005'22$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'005'22$ 00005 22 gjo)qng
(mosn0
0001 00°00G'2$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°005'/$ 00'0$ 00°005'2$ siousg) siysusg esholdw 1Yl 62'1
(mopano
0001 00°000'S1$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000°G1% 00°0% 00°000'G1$ obep pue Aigjes) sjuejsissy jo Aiejeg z1°|
§201442§ JpUOSA2J ]
Uy ouvnyg aix ypuopy styy  uoyvridodddy  uoppudorddy  uonvridosddy uondiosaq # unoddy
JU22424 SJURUISINGSI(  SJUIUISINGSI(T JU24417) 0} N%E&&.U onuuy
v202/0¢/¢ oI ¥Z0c/\iic wod :a( 1oday

Aieiqry aiiqnd diysumo-A31D uojbununy
ANN4d AVA ANIVY L2y 40f 10day uoyviidosddy



zfo gz a3od PZ0Z ‘ST Yo4vpy “Avpsoupagyqy  uo papuiig

"8661/1/1 U0 Aleiqr o1ignd diysumo -A1 uojBuiuny Joj SJUN09dY JO pieog Alels ay) Aq penoiddy

948 00°016'875S 00°066'2.8 00289'L¥$ 00'006'929% 00 0% 00°006°979% IDIOL puviH

upwaYy ouvivg aix yuuopy sty  uonvtsdosddy  uonviadosddy uonvidosddy uondiLdsaq  1unoIdy
WM20424 SIUAUISINGSIT  SIUAUISINGSI(T JusLin)) 01 28uvy) jonuuy




